
 Go to Home Page 
 

The Cut – Whitefield (or Annfield) 
 

“The Cut” was opened in 1823. 
 

 

  
 

◄ Chronology of Ownership & Occupancy ►  
 

1936 Feu charter to Ada Patterson wife of George Patterson, Road surveyor. 

 

1940-41 Valuation Roll.  The bungalow named Annfield was owned by Ada Florence Paterson, wife of occupier 

George W Paterson, road surveyor. 

 

1942 Sold to Lieutenant Colonel Robert Armstrong. 
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1946 Sold to Daphne Price, wife of Lieutenant Commander Edward Price. 

 

1949 Sold to family of present owners. 

 

1950-51 Valuation Roll,  The bungalow called Whitefield was owned and occupied by Mrs Joan M S Steel. 

 

1960-61 Valuation Roll,  The bungalow called Whitefields was owned and occupied by Mrs Joan M S Steel. 

 

1974-75 Valuation Roll,  The house & garage called Whitefield was owned and occupied by Mrs Joan M S Steel and 

David Steel. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Last Updated : 25 September 2021 

 


